
 

 

 

Q&A: HOSTED VOICE TELEPHONE SERVICES RFP 

Posted July 23, 2024 

1. How do we go about being added to your vendor/bidder list for future needs? 

CBH does not maintain a vendor/bidder list. 

2. Is there openness to evaluating another private cloud offering from another vendor? 

No, not at this time. 

3. Would there be interest in a Mitel strategic partnership offering of a RingCentral cloud-

based solution? 

No, not at this time. 

4. Could you please confirm if the following certifications and compliances are required for 

this project? 

» HITRUST Certification  No 

» FedRAMP Certification  No 

» ITAR Compliance  No 

» CJIS Compliance  No 

» FIPS 140-2 or 140-3 Compliance No 
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